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1. Can foreign suppliers or foreign nationals participate in the testing at Aberdeen?

Answer: No.  Also note that all subcontractors must meet the same requirements as 
prime contractors as specified in the DD 254. 

2. Will NRL provide a description of the interface for the NRL-provided hardware? 

Answer: Yes, upon award NRL will provide to the contractor(s) a description of the 
interface to NRL-provided hardware. 

3. Can the contractor(s) bring their own navigation systems? 

Answer: No.  Owing to mounting and alignment constraints, it will not be possible to 
accommodate additional navigation systems. 

4. Will NRL be able to provide models of weapon signatures? 

Answer: Yes, NRL will provide the models to the contractor(s) upon award. 

5. Can you please provide the address to where classified addendums may be sent? 

Answer: It is requested that any classified information that offerors wish to include in 
their proposals instead be included by reference to a contract by number, Government 
Point of Contact, and any relevant report title; or by reference to a presented paper, as 
opposed to being included within an addendum to the proposal. 

6. Must the HFI algorithm details be provided to the government? 

Answer: Yes, but contractors may assert rights to intellectual property developed at 
contractor expense.  Documents containing such proprietary information must be so 
marked.  NRL may require that versions of key CDRL submissions, especially the final 
report, be provided both in complete form, and in a sanitized version, with proprietary 
information having been expunged. 

7. Can you provide any details with regards to the projected award schedule? 

Answer: NRL expects award of any contract(s) to be completed mid-late August 2008 
in order to comply with current programmatic needs.  The period of performance is 
expected to last approximately six months, but will be finalized upon award(s).  


